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From: Amber Gonzalez
To: Adjudication Hearing Exhibits
Subject: Fwd: Double billed for Asbury
Date: Friday, July 25, 2025 4:21:21 PM
Attachments: 1646 001.pdf

This was sent to the Missouri Commission as a complaint May 27th.  I received a phone call
later from the Commission saying that Liberty produced a bill for the same amount with only
one charge each for Asbury.  I was never given the copy Libery gave to the Commission.
Thankyou
Amber Gonzalez

 

 













From: Amber Gonzalez
To: Adjudication Hearing Exhibits
Subject: Fwd: Bill received 5 different times
Date: Friday, July 25, 2025 4:29:37 PM
Attachments: 1648 001.pdf

This is a bill I received a total of 5 times.  I called Liberty and asked why I keep receiving the
same invoice and why it's in the amount of $0 and was told "if nothing is due don't worry
about it," by the customer service representative.  I then went to the Liberty office in Neosho
and asked about this bill and was told that all billing is done from a 3rd party source and they
can do nothing to help except send an email to an automated system that decides whether to
send it on or not.  No one from Liberty tried to contact me to resolve this issue.
If you have any questions or would like more evidence of Liberty's inability to bill correctly
please let me know and I'd be happy to send more information.
Thankyou
Amber Gonzalez

 

 

 












































